
  

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

Memo To:  All Bidders of York County Bid #2774/9-23-21 
 

From:  Teria G. Sheffield, Procurement Director     
 

Subject:  Tabulation of Bid 
 

         Date:          September 23, 2021 
 
 

Sealed bids were accepted September 23, 2021, for Riverbend Park Mowing 
Services. The bid tabulation is listed on the next page for your review.   

 
This information will be presented to the York County Council for their review 
and I will notify you of their decision.  Thank you for submitting a bid. 
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              PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT  

6 South Congress Street, Post Office Box 180, York, South Carolina 29745-0180 

Telephone: (803) 684-8520 Fax: (803) 684-8580 Web: www.yorkcountygov.com 



  

 
 
 
 

TABULATION OF BID # 2774/9-23-2021 
 

RIVERBEND PARK MOWING SERVICES  
 
 

 
BIDDERS 

 

 
ANNUAL TOTAL BID 

Premier Lawns LLC  
Rock Hill, SC 

 $75,548.00   

TK Cleaning and Lawn 
Rock Hill, SC 

$101,000.00 

Caretaker Management Services Inc. 
Rock Hill, SC 

$149,760.00 

HNA Contracting LLC 
Statesville, NC 

$189,102.48 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


